From: Alexander Gutnik

To: *CI-StPaul Contact-Council

Cc: CouncilHearing (CI-StPaul); Julie Kelly

Subject: 4/13/2022 Council Hearing. Tobacco License East Side Grocery.
Date: Tuesday, April 12, 2022 11:49:51 AM

Attachments: image001.png

Letters of Support-East Side Grocery and Tobacco 04122022.pdf

Good Day,

Please see attached for the Council letters of support for the East Side Grocery. We do have another
set of letters of support coming from Mr. Albadry. That may be after noon. We are required to
provide before noon, the day before the hearing.

Best,

Alexander Michael Gutnik
Associate Attorney
alex@hellerthven.com

Please copy my paralegal Julie Kelly on all emails, juliek@hellerthyen.com.

Heller & Thyen P.A.

606 25th Avenue South, Suite 110
St. Cloud, MN 56301

Phone: 320-654-8000

Fax: 888-502-5873

Leave a Review for Alexander
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EAST SIDE GROCERY
LETTER OF SUPPORT
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WHAT SHOULD THE ST. PAUL CITY COUNCIL KNOW ABOUT EAST SIDE GROCERY
AND THEIR SERVICES THEY PROVIDE FOR YOUR COMMUNITY?
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